Re: US Serology Tests

From:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

To:

"Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc:

"Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Jarvis, Mark" <mark.jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date:

Tue, 21 Apr 2020 07:08:24 -0400

Yes that’s fine - something to think about later. Thanks Saskia!
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 21, 2020, at 6:54 AM, Jarvis, Saskia <Saskia.Jarvis@pco-bcp.ge.ca> wrote:

Good morning Dominique,

In response to your question in today’s Daily re: serology tests manufactured in the US and our ability to
potentially procure them given the Defense Protection act — this we are not sure of. It’s a bit of a bigger
question, not sure that we can find the answer to it in time for this morning’s daily so | wanted to flag that
for you now. We can dig into it a little today.

Thanks!

Saskia Jarvis
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